THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES

VOLUME CIV 1984

This Volume is published with assistance from the British Academy

CONTENTS

PAGE			
1.	J. T. Bedu-Addo	Recollection and the argument 'from a hypothesis' in Plato's <i>Meno</i>	
15.	D. F. Graf	Medism: the origin and significance of the term	
31.	N. G. L. HAMMOND	The battle of Pydna	
48.	J. S. MORRISON	Hyperesia in naval contexts in the fifth and fourth centuries BC	
60.	A. J. N. W. Prag, J. H. Musgrave and		
	R. A. H. NEAVE	The skull from Tomb II at Vergina: King Philip II of Macedon	
79.	S. R. F. PRICE	Gods and emperors: the Greek language of the Roman imperial cult	
96.	D. A. TRAILL	Schliemann's discovery of 'Priam's treasure': a re- examination of the evidence	
116.	A. Tronson	Satyrus the Peripatetic and the marriages of Philip II	
127.	S. R. West	Lycophron Italicised?	
152.	Notes (J. K. Anderson; N. G. Ashton; A. Barbera; J. Boardman; D. A. Campbell; J. Diggle; S. Goldhill; N. Hopkinson; T. H. Janssen; V. Leinieks; D. M. Lewis; W. H. Plommer; G. F. Pinney; E. E. Rice; J. D. Smart)		
187.	NOTICES OF BOOKS		
276.	BOOKS RECEIVED		
284.	INDEX OF BOOKS REVIEWED		
287.	GUIDE TO CONTRIBUTORS		

THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES 31–34 GORDON SQUARE, LONDON WC1H 0PP PUBLISHED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE SOCIETY

1984

All rights reserved

THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES

OFFICERS AND COUNCIL FOR 1984-85

President

PROFESSOR G. B. KERFERD

Vice-Presidents

The following ex-Presidents:

PROF. R. P. WINNINGTON-INGRAM, D.Litt., F.B.A., 1959-62 F. K. P. WINNING ION-INGKAM, D.LITT., F.B.A., 19. PROF. A. ANDREWES, F.B.A., 1962-65
PROF. N. G. L. HAMMOND, D.S.O., F.B.A., 1965-68
SIR KENNETH DOVER, F.B.A., 1971-74
PROF. ROBERT BROWNING, F.B.A., 1974-77
PROF. G. S. KIRK, LITT.D., F.B.A., 1977-80
PROF. P. E. CORBETT, 1980-83

and

PROF. BERNARD ASHMOLE, C.B.E., F.B.A.

Council

Elected 1982

PROF. E. K. BORTHWICK PROF. A. A. M. BRYER MRS G. A. DE GROUCHY THE HON. MRS V. HANKEY THE HON. MRS V. HANKEY M. S. F. HOOD I. D. JENKINS PROF. D. M. MACDOWELL DR M. S. SILK PROF. P. WALCOT RICHARD WOFF

Elected 1983

DR A. M. BOWIE
PROF. A. M. CAMERON
PROF. G. L. HUXLEY
DR A. W. JOHNSTON
DR A. B. LLOYD
D. J. D. MILLER
DR C. B. R. PELLING
A. WOOLLEY

Elected 1984

Elected 1984

DR M. J. ANGOLD

DR A. L. BROWN

PROF. J. N. COLDSTREAM

DR R. S. CORMACK

J. L. CREED

R. H. A. JENKYNS

PROF. I. G. KIDD

PROF. D. M. NICOL

DR R. S. PADEL

PROF. M. L. WEST

Editorial Committee

DR C. B. R. PELLING (Editor)

DR A. J. N. W. PRAG (Editor of Archaeological Reports) E. L. BOWIE

PROF. A. M. SNODGRASS PROF. G. E. R. LLOYD PROF. P. J. RHODES DR O. P. TAPLIN

Editorial assistant: MS P. K. M. KINCHIN

Trustees

PROF. C. MARTIN ROBERTSON

PROF. J. P. BARRON

PROF. P. T. STEVENS

Hon. Treasurer A. TATTERSALL

Hon. Secretary PROF. J. P. BARRON Hon. Secretary for U.S.A.

PROF. STERLING DOW

Secretary

MRS C. ROUECHÉ

Hon. Auditors

SHIPLEY BLACKBURN 14–16 REGENT STREET, LONDON SWIY 4PS

Bankers

MESSRS COUTTS & Co. 15 LOMBARD STREET EC3V 9AU

Officers of the Joint Library

Hon. Librarian J. C. B. LOWE

Librarian

Keeper of Lantern Slides

MISS A. E. HEALEY

MRS S. MEADE

Contributions to the Journal should be sent to Dr C. B. R. Pelling, University College, Oxford OX1 4BH Good photocopies, not original typescripts, should be submitted, since contributions which are not accepted will only be returned to authors by special arrangement. For style of references to be adopted see JHS civ (1984) 287 (offprint available free from the Secretary, Hellenic Society, 31–34 Gordon Square, London WC1H 0PP).

Books intended for review should be addressed to The Librarian, Hellenic Society, 31–34 Gordon Square, London WC1H 0PP

© Society for the Promotion of Hellenic Studies, 1984

The Orphic Poems

M. L. West

A survey of the poetry composed in antiquity under the name of the legendary Thracian singer Orpheus, with particular emphasis on the theogonies. Professor West discusses the contents and purpose of each poem, and the period and milieu in which it came into being.

£25.00, Clarendon Press, 0 19 814854 2

Wealthy Corinth

A History of the City to 338 BC

J. B. Salmon

This is the first book to deal with Corinth over the whole period to 338 BC. In doing so it illuminates important aspects of Greek history in general, and also demonstrates how archaeological evidence can be applied to the solution of historical problems in the Greek world.

'Can be unreservedly recommended to all who teach or study seriously the history of ancient Greece.' *Times Higher Education Supplement* £35.00, *Clarendon Press*, 0 19 814833 X

Collected Essays

Colin Macleod

'Macleod's influence on the study of Homer, Aeschylus and Thucydides, perhaps on Catullus and certainly on Horace, is likely to be permanent. And since that means that his book will be consulted for a hundred or two hundred years, it also means that young scholars not yet born are going to discover his method and his character. I think they will find him a tough, almost an impossible example, but profoundly invigorating and cheering, and briskly enlivening.' Peter Levi, *The Spectator* £20.00, *Clarendon Press*, 0 19 814025 8

Euripides Cyclops

Richard Seaford

The Introduction to this edition is a full historical and analytic account of the satyric drama genre. The Commentary gives close attention to problems of text, language, and interpretation, and some new emendations are proposed. The text printed is James Diggle's (Oxford Classical Texts, 1984). £17.50, Clarendon Press, 0 19 814030 4

Oxford University Press

Books on Antiquity New and Used

Free Search Service



Books & Libraries Purchased

We maintain an extensive stock of second-hand and out of print books on all aspects of the ancient world, including general and specialized histories, classical texts and translations, archaeological reports and scholarly journals, as well as books of interest to the antiquarian and book collector.

Although the primary emphasis is on Greece and Rome, we also carry significant materials on the ancient Near East, Egypt, and the Middle Ages.

Our stock also includes a large selection of books in print of interest to the Classicist and ancient historian. We are able to supply almost any in print title published in North America, as well as the books of most European publishers.

Catalogs are issued regularly, and are sent free of charge. We also issue occasional book lists on specific topics (e.g., Late Rome, Bronze Age Greece) which are sent to those who may be interested in the subject.

When requesting our catalog, please let us know if there are specific subjects of interest to you.

B&B Smith, Booksellers

710 Park Avenue Mt. Airy, Md. 21771 USA (Tel) 301 549-1227

The Cambridge Ancient History: new style Plates Volumes

The publication of the Plates Volumes to accompany *The Cambridge Ancient History* Volume III and Volume VII Part 1 inaugurates a new style and format for these books. The illustrations are now presented with a descriptive text and commentary, so that each chapter is a self-contained account of matters of archaeological and art-historical interest, relevant to the history of a period and place.

Plates to Volume III

The Middle East, the Greek World and the Balkans to the Sixth Century BC Edited by JOHN BOARDMAN
About £17.50 net

Plates to Volume VII, Part 1

The Hellenistic World to the Coming of the Romans

Edited by **ROGER LING**

£15.00 net



The Cambridge Ancient History

Volume VII, Part 1: The Hellenistic World Second Edition

Edited by F. W. WALBANK, A. E. ASTIN, the late M. W. FREDERIKSEN and the late R. M. OGILVIE

This second edition opens after the death of Alexander in 323 BC and closes in 217 BC. Separate chapters deal with the main kingdoms – Ptolomaic Egypt, Macedonia and Seleucid Asia – and with mainland Greece, Sicily and the smaller states including Pergamum.

About £40.00 net

The Cambridge History of Classical Literature

Volume 1: Greek Literature Edited by P. E. EASTERLING and B. M. W. KNOX

This volume, the companion to Volume 2: Latin Literature, offers a comprehensive survey of Greek literature from Homer to the end of the period of stable Graeco-Roman civilisation in the third century AD, and embodies the advances made by recent scholarship. About £40.00 net

The Presocratic Philosophers

Second Edition

G. S. KIRK, the late J. E. RAVEN and MALCOLM SCHOFIELD

The first edition of this well-known book has been carefully revised and in parts rewritten by Malcolm Schofield and Geoffrey Kirk in order to take into account the developments in scholarship on the Presocratics since 1957.

Hard covers £30.00 net Paperback £10.95 net

CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS



THE CLASSICS BOOKSHOP

43 THE HIGH STREET OXFORD, OX1 4AP

Telephone 0865 726466

Open 6 Days A Week

We stock a complete range of Classics books — from school texts to 16th c. antiquarian volumes. Our stock includes Greek & Latin texts and commentaries, general works, Archaeology, Ancient History & Philosophy, plus periodicals on all classical subjects.

Postal enquiries welcome. We issue 2 catalogues a year. Please write if you wish to be added to our mailing list.

WE BUY CLASSICS BOOKS OF ALL TYPES FOR CASH

The Black and White Style Athens and Aigina in the Orientalizing Period

Sarah P. Morris

This book demonstrates that most of the Black and White style vases traditionally associated with Athens were, in fact, made on Aigina. Morris examines the artists who painted the vases, rearranging the pots that can be attributed to them, and explains why so much of what was thought to be Attic art form turns up on Aigina.

63 black-and-white illustrations. £27.00

Greek Poetic Syntax in the Classical Age

Victor Bers

This impressive study of the fifth and fourth-century B.C. Greek authors analyses features of syntax found only, or mostly, in verse. Bers' wide-ranging work, complete with full indexes, will be a valuable reference for Hellenists. £27.00

Before Pastoral

Theocritus and the Ancient Tradition of Bucolic Poetry

David M. Halperin

Halperin challenges the long held assumption that Theocritus introduced the pastoral genre into literary currency in the third century B.C., arguing that the pastoral genre represents in large measure a modern phenomenon and that Theocritus' invention — bucolic poetry — is clearly distinct from the pastoral mode. £22.00

Yale University Press

13 BEDFORD SQUARE · LONDON WC1B 3JF

Myres Memorial Lectures

The following are also available:

3. Speeches in Greek Historians, by F. W. WALBANK
4. The Mixture of Races in the Eastern Arab Countries, by SIR JOHN GLUBB

- 7. Polybius between the Turks and the English, by A. D. MOMIGLIANO
- 8. Pytheas: Europe and the Greek Explorers, (a revised and enlarged version of the lecture delivered). by C. F. C. HAWKES
- 10. Commander J. L. Myres, R.N.V.R., the Blackbeard of the Aegean,
 by J. N. L. MYRES

 Forthcoming:
- 12. Orbits: the ancient Mediterranean tradition of urban networks,

by I. J. GOTTMANN

Available from BLACKWELL'S, Broad Street, Oxford OX13BQ

EXCAVATIONS AT CARTHAGE THE BRITISH MISSION

The British results from the UNESCO-Tunisian Save Carthage project of Avenue du President Habib Bourguiba focusing on the 5th-7th centuries AD. This two volume set details the archaeological excavations and finds since 1972 from this great trading centre of the ancient world.

Volume I,1. The Avenue du President Habib Bourguiba, Salammbo.
The Site and Finds other than Pottery.
By H. R. Hurst and S. P. Roskams
276 pages 78 illustrations 30 plates

Volume I,2. The Avenue du President Habib Bourguiba, Salammbo.
The Pottery.

By M. G. Fulford and D. P. S. Peacock 260 pages 96 illustrations 6 plates 300×215mm 0 906090 15 6

£,55.00.

Sponsored by THE BRITISH ACADEMY
Published from THE DEPARTMENT OF PREHISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY,
UNIVERSITY OF SHEFFIELD, SHEFFIELD S10 2TN.

Thera

Pompeii of the Ancient Aegean

CHRISTOS G. DOUMAS

'Attractive and balanced summary' - John Cherry, Antiquity

'We have especial cause to be grateful to Professor Doumas for presenting the first generally available exposition and analysis of the finds in exemplary fashion' – Bulletin of the Joint Association of Classical Teachers

'Handsome and authoritative' - The Times

With 123 illustrations, 15 in colour New Aspects of Antiquity ISBN 0 500 39016 9 £16.00

The Archaeology of Mesopotamia

From the Old Stone Age to the Persian Conquest

SETON LLOYD

Revised and enlarged edition

'His first-hand acquaintance with the subject is unequalled, and the result is an outstanding success . . . a model of ludicity and balance' – *Nicholas Postgate*, *Antiquity* Extending from the Stone Age down to the conquest of Babylon in 539 BC, Professor Lloyd's

analysis – now fully updated in the light of recent discoveries – is based on excavations since 1900, and the developments thus revealed in the realms of art, architecture, religion and social history.

With 174 illustrations
Paperback ISBN 0 500 79007 8 \$\sum_{5.95}\$

Greek and Roman Technology

K. D. WHITE

From the inventions of Archimedes in the third century BC to the vast road and aqueduct systems devised by the Roman general Agrippa at the end of the first century BC, the technological exploits of the Greeks and Romans were remarkable for their time. In this compendious and authoritative study, Professor White has drawn together widely diverse sources to examine the evolution of technology as an essential part of Classical life and economy.

With 185 illustrations Aspects of Greek and Roman Life ISBN 0 500 40044 X £18.50

Sport in Greece and Rome

H. A. HARRIS

Available again

'A splendid book, and with its superb illustrations, reflects the greatest credit on author and publisher alike' – The Times Literary Supplement

There is no other modern book in English covering the whole field of this work, which will secure itself a place as a convenient and authoritative summary' – *The Classical Review*

With 96 illustrations Aspects of Greek and Roman Life

ISBN 0 500 40022 9 £14.00



The Loeb Classical Library

RECENT NEW VOLUMES

Each volume £6.50 net

PLOTINUS IV and V

Two more volumes of the Loeb Plotinus comprising *Enneads* IV and V will be published in October 1984.

Translated by Professor A. H. Armstrong and using with a few exceptions the Oxford *Editio Minor* of Henry-Schwyzer, these two works deal mainly with that part of the philosophy of Plotinus concerned with the Soul and the Intellect. As in the first 3 volumes of Plotinus, Professor Armstrong has done an excellent job with a difficult text and produced a good accurate translation which should be of use to students of this great Neo-Platonic philosopher.

WILLIAM HEINEMANN HARVARD UNIVERSITY PRESS

Second-hand and Out-of-print books

Δn

CLASSICAL HISTORY, LITERATURE and ARCHAEOLOGY

Catalogues issued regularly: bookfinding service for any title not in stock: we welcome offers of books and collections for sale.

If you wish to be added to our mailing-list, please write to us—our mailing service is world-wide:

David & Chris Bland

20 Belvoir Gardens, Skircoat Green, Halifax, Yorkshire, England

Telephone: Halifax (0422) 51212

Will appear in September 1984:

GREEK ART: ARCHAIC INTO CLASSICAL

A SYMPOSIUM HELD AT THE UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI, APRIL 2-3, 1982

edited by

Cedric G. Boulter

University of Cincinnati

The theme of the book is the change in Greek art from archaic to early classical. The contents consists of papers read on this subject by six distinguished scholars. They were not required to concentrate on the phenomenon of change, but were left free to address the subject in whatever way they found most congenial.

The papers, as delivered, are rich in illuminating observations on Greek art, both archaic and early classical. The conclusions, if not final and ex cathedra, are provocative and original, and will command the attention of art historians and classical archaeologists.

ca. 128 pages, 100 platesClothbound.ISBN 90 04 07049 6(Cincinnati Classical Studies, New Series, 5)

Still available:

ON MAINLAND GREECE

by

Spyros E. Iakovidis

This book deals with one of the most characteristic features of Mycenaean culture, the fortified seats of authority of the Achaean heads of state, as distinct from the walled settlements and from the few unfortified palaces of the time. Based on the present state of knowledge, it gives a detailed description of the fortifications and the buildings discovered at Tiryns, Midea, Mycenae, Athens and Gla, of which sites the last three are the author's particular field of research. The approach to the subject is mainly descriptive, focusing on the architectural layout of the citadels and following its development, but it becomes soon apparent that their building history represents more than a structural evolution and that in fact it mirrors the rise, the peak and the decline of the Achaean world more closely than any other feature of the civilization which created them.

1983. 160 pages, 14 figures, 20 plans, 77 plates Gld. 76.— ISBN 90 04 06571 7 (Monumenta Graeca et Romana, 4)

E. J. Brill Publishers - P.O.B. 9000 - 2300 PA Leiden - The Netherlands

UNIVERSITY OF LONDON

INSTITUTE OF CLASSICAL STUDIES

31-34 Gordon Square, London WC1H 0PY

PUBLICATIONS

Recent publications of the Institute include:

- BULLETIN 31 (1984), including articles by J. N. Coldstream, E. Courtney, M. L. Cunningham, P. E. Easterling, E. W. Handley, Theodor Heinze, Alan Johnston, Claude Loutsch, Francis Muecke, R. W. Sharples, Alan H. Sommerstein, W. S. Watt, M. L. West.
- First Supplement to THE RED-FIGURED VASES OF APULIA by A. D. Trendall and Alexander Cambitoglou (1983). Bulletin Supplement Number 42 (272 pages and 40 plates).
- THE RED-FIGURED VASES OF LUCANIA, CAMPANIA AND SICILY, Third Supplement (Consolidated) By A. D. Trendall (1983). Bulletin Supplement Number 41 (392 pages and 32 plates).
- METRICAL ANALYSES OF TRAGIC CHORUSES, Fascicle 3 Dochmiac-Iambic-Dactylic-Ionic By A. M. Dale (1983). Bulletin Supplement 21.3 (336 pages).
- CULTS OF BOIOTIA, Fascicle 1 Acheloos to Hera, Fascicle 4 Index of Inscriptions By Albert Schachter (1981). Bulletin Supplement Number 38.1 (254 pages plus xiv) and 38.4 (140 pages plus vi).
- THESEUS AS SON AND STEPSON: a tentative illustration of the Greek mythological mentality By Christiane Sourvinou-Inwood (1979). Bulletin Supplement Number 40 (75 pages plus ix, with four plates).
- THE CAIRO CODEX OF MENANDER (P. CAIR. J 43227) A photographic edition with preface by L. Koenen (1979). Institute Occasional Publication (56 plates of A3 size, unbound and supplied in a stout box embossed with the title).
- MONUMENTS ILLUSTRATING OLD AND MIDDLE COMEDY By T. B. L. Webster, Third edition revised and enlarged by J. R. Green (1978). Bulletin Supplement Number 39 (286 pages plus xiv, with 13 plates). A revised and enlarged edition of *Monuments Illustrating New Comedy* in two fascicles is in preparation.
- To be published in 1984/85: Supplement 43, Martin Cropp and Gordon Fick, Resolutions and Chronology in Euripides; and Supplement 44, Rosalinde Kearsley, The Pendent Semi-Circle Skyphos.
 - A complete list of all Institute publications is available post free from The Publications Department, Institute of Classical Studies, to which all enquiries and orders should be sent

Hellenic and Roman Societies

SLIDES COLLECTION

The Slides Collection contains over 4,800 coloured slides (2" × 2"), covering a wide variety of subjects, including sites on the Greek mainland, the Greek islands, Cyprus, Rome, Italy and the Roman Empire, Etruscan tomb paintings, Roman frescoes and mosaics and Greek vases.

Individual slides, sets and filmstrips may be bought or hired by members. The hire charge is at present 3p per slide per week, and 60p per slide for purchase. A list of sets is available on request; the catalogue of slides costs £1.30. Postage and packing is extra.

There are 32 coloured sets, of which 14 are available as filmstrips. There are also 3 black and white sets, which will be phased out and reproduced in colour. Notes to sets are included in the hire price of £1 per set per week. Several new sets are in preparation.

For further particulars apply to the Keeper of Slides at 31–34 Gordon Square, London, WC1H 0PP.

THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES

THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES

REPRINTS

Kraus Reprint, a Division of Kraus-Thomson Organization Limited, has reprinted Volumes 1-84 of the Journal of Hellenic Studies and supplement Archaeological Reports.

Journal of Hellenic Studies.

Vols. 1-84 and Atlas 1-8. Gen. Ind. 1-60. London, 1880-1964.

\$3590.00 cloth \$3122.00 paper \$40.00 per vol. paper \$30.00 Gen. Ind. 1-60 paper Atlas (contains the plates for vols. 1-8) \$85.00 paper Chamberlin 2256; Malcles, Sources II/1, 72,

Chamberlin 2256; Malcles, Sources 11/1, 72, 134; Walford III 505.

Archaeological Reports.

Reports 1-12 and Site Index (Incl. in. no. 12). London, 1954-1966.

in 2 units cloth \$150.00 See also Journal of Hellenic Studies.
Reports prior to 1954 are included in the Journal of Hellenic Studies. From 1954 the Reports are issued as a supplement to the Journal.

Enquiries to Kraus Reprint, a Division of Kraus-Thomson Organization Limited, Route 100, Millwood, New York 10546.

Volumes 85–102 are obtainable from The Secretary, Society for the Promotion of Hellenic Studies, 31–34 Gordon Square, London WC1H 0PP.

AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ARCHAEOLOGY: CENTENARY

In January 1985 the American Journal of Archaeology will publish its centennial issue: this volume will contain several important articles dealing with the same archaeological subjects as the first issue of 1885, and will also publish a history of the Journal.

Further details of this issue are available from the Associate Editor, American Journal of Archaeology, Thomas Library, Bryn Mawr College, Bryn Mawr, Pa 19010, U.S.A.

HELLENIC SOCIETY PUBLICATIONS

All prices include postage and packing. Members of the Society are offered a 20% discount on all orders placed before 30 December 1984, and thereafter a 10% discount. New members and associates will be offered a 20% discount in their first year of membership. Dollar rates cover bank and negotiation charges.

Back Numbers		
JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES (with ARCHAEOLOGICAL REPORTS) from 1965		
Volumes lxxxy (1965) to c (1980)	£15/\$30	
Volumes ci (1981) to ciii (1983)	£18/\$36	
(Volumes xci and xcii are supplied without Archaeological Reports)		
ARCHAEOLOGICAL REPORTS from 1965		
Volumes xi-xy (1964/65-1969/70) and xyiii-xxix (1972/73-1982/83)	£5/\$10	
CONSOLIDATED INDEX TO THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES, VOLS Ixi-xc (1941-70) compiled by J. O. Burtt		
CONSOLIDATED INDEX TO THE JORNAL OF HELLENIC STODIES, VOES IN AC (1941 70) complied by 3. G. Bar	tt £8/\$16	
Supplementary Papers		
6, CORINNA by D. L. Page (reprint)	£4/\$8	
9. THE GREEK ANTHOLOGY: SOURCES AND ASCRIPTIONS by A. S. F. Gow	£4/\$8	
11. EURIPIDES AND THE JUDGEMENT OF PARIS by T. C. W. Stinton	£5-\$10	
12. THE SANTORINI VOLCANO AND THE DESOLATION OF MINOAN CRETE by D. L. Page	£6/\$12	
13. EAST GREEK INFLUENCE ON ATTIC VASES by D. A. Jackson	£4/\$8	
14. ATTIKA—STUDIES IN ATHENIAN SCULPTURE OF THE HELLENISTIC AGE by Andrew Stewart	£10/\$20	
·		
Orders should be addressed to: The Secretary, Hellenic Society, 31-34 Gordon Square, LONDON WC1H 0PP		

THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES

VOLUME CIV

1984

PUBLISHED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE SOCIETY

FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES

MDCCCCLXXXIV

The Rights of Translation and Reproduction are Reserved

À L. ROBERT

"Ανδρα τὸν ἐκ πάντων Ἑλληνικὰ πλεῖστα μαθόντα Λουκοτοκίαν δὲ λόγοις ἀγλαΐσαντα σοφοῖς 'Ρήτορ', ὁ Λονδίνιον κατέχων θίασος φιλομούσων 'Ογδωκοντούτη τοῖσδ' θ ἐγέρηρ' ἔπεσιν. Βουλόμενος γὰρ μουνομάχους σκέψασθαι έψους Εἴτ' αἶαν Καρῶν εἴτε πόλεις 'Ασίας 'Ρήματά θ' ὅσσ' ἀν' ἔτος στηλαῖς κεχαραγμέν' ἐφάνθη Τόνδε καθηγητῶν αἶψ' ἄν ἕλοιο πρόμον.

E.L.B.

CONTENTS

J. T. Bedu-Addo	Recollection and the argument 'from a hypothesis' in Plato's <i>Meno</i>
D. F. Graf	Medism: the origin and significance of the term 15
N G. L. HAMMOND	The battle of Pydna 31
J. S. Morrison	Hyperesia in naval contexts in the fifth and fourth centuries BC
A. J. N. W. Prag,	
J. H. Musgrave and	
R. A. H. NEAVE	The skull from Tomb II at Vergina: King Philip II
	of Macedon 60
S. R. F. PRICE	Gods and emperors: the Greek language of the
D. A. Traill	Roman imperial cult
D. M. TRAILL	re-examination of the evidence
A. Tronson	Satyrus the Peripatetic and the marriages of Philip
71. TRONSON	II
S. R. West	_ 1 - 1 - 1-
3. R. WEST	Lycophron Italicised?
Notes	
J. K. Anderson	Hoplites and heresies: a note
N. G. Ashton	The Lamian War—stat magni nominis umbra . 15.
A. Barbera	Placing Sectio Canonis in historical and philosophical contexts
J. Boardman	Signa tabulae priscae artis 16
D. A. CAMPBELL	The Frogs in the Frogs
J. Diggle	BOD in Euripides' Alcestis and Andromache . 16
S. Goldhill	Two notes on $\tau \epsilon \lambda os$ and related words in the
	Oresteia
N. Hopkinson	Rhea in Callimachus' Hymn to Zeus 176
T. H. Janssen	Νημερτής τ' ερόεσσα μελάγκουρός τ' 'Ασάφεια 17
V. Leinieks	Euripides, Bakchai 877–81 = 897–901 17
D. M. Lewis	Further notes on Page, Further Greek Epigrams. 179
G. F. Pinney	For the Heroes are at Hand
W. H. Plommer	The old platform in the Argive Heraeum 18
E. E. RICE	New Νισύριοι from Physkos (Marmaris) 18.
J. D. Smart	The Portland Vase again
Notices of Books	
BOOKS RECEIVED	
INDEX OF BOOKS REVIEWED	

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Hellenic Society, the Editorial Committee of the Journal, and the contributors concerned wish to express their thanks to the following institutions and individuals for granting permission for reproductions: to David Cox for Map 3, p. 40; to the Gennadius Museum, Athens for Fig. 1, p. 102; to the Trustees of the British Museum for Fig. 1, p. 186; to Bob Wilkins for Plate I (e); to Professor M. Andronicos for Plates II and VII (a); to the University Department of Medical Illustration, Royal Infirmary, Manchester for Plates III, IV and V (a) and (b); to Professor K. Fittschen and the Soprintendenza alle Antichità delle Province di Napoli e Caserta, Naples, for Plate V (c) and (d); to Dr M. J. Price for Plate VI (a); to the Manchester Museum, the University of Manchester for Plate VI (b); to the Bibliothèque Nationale, Paris for Plate VI (c); to the Ny Carlsberg Glyptothek, Copenhagen for Plate VI (d) and (e); to the Archaeological Museum, Thessaloniki for Plate VII (a) and (b); to the Field Museum of Natural History, Chicago for Plate VII (c) and (d); to the Staatliche Museen Preussischer Kulturbesitz, Berlin for Plate VIII (a) and (b); and to W. Hornbostel and the Museum für Kunst und Gewerbe, Hamburg, for Plate VIII (c) and (d).